Jeff Hyde

From: South Carolina Business Opportunities <noreply@mmo.sc.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 10:04 AM

To: Jeff Hyde

Subject: SCBO Advertisement Submission

NOTICE:

Your SCBO password is good only for 90 days. Upon receiving a reminder to renew
your password, you have six (6) days to do so. If you wait any longer, you'll be locked
out. Please avoid a lockout by renewing your password on time every 90 days or
sooner!

Your SCBO advertisement (AD# 51454) has been submitted and will be reviewed by a member of our staff prior to publication. Please
retain a copy of this email to serve as a receipt of your ad submission.

Please note that ads submitted after 12:00 pm may not be reviewed/published until the next business day.
The information you submitted for the advertisement is included below:

Category: Minor Construction

Advertisement Date: Mon, 08/26/2024 - 00:00

Project Name: PROVIDE LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE ABANDONMENT OF THE WASTEWATER
TREATMENT FACILITY

Project Number: 2024 - 008
Project Location: Manning, SC

Description of Project/Services:

The work for this project generally consists of (but not limited to): providing all labor, equipment, materials, and supervision for the
removal of existing piping, pumps and wiring, and back fill lagoons per SCDES regulations, related demolition, removal and proper
disposal of all generated debris from this location in Clarendon County.

Quote Due Date/Time: Fri, 09/20/2024 - 14:00
Construction Cost Range: under $100K
Agency Project Coordinator: Jeffrey A Hyde - Procurement Director

Email: jhyde@clarendoncountygov.org

Telephone: 803-433-3240

Project Details: https://clarendoncountyprocurement.sc.gov/solicitations

Ad Creation Date: Mon, 08/26/2024 - 10:03




